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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 16, 2011 8:04 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini schedule 5/16/11 monday 

8:35 am 

ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am 

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am 

DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am 

MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:00 am 

PHOTOS (3)10:15 am Secretary's Anteroom 

10:15 am 

PHOTOS w/MAY AMBASSADORIAL SEMINAR10:30 am George Marshall Room 

TBD 

SECURE CALL w/SENATOR JOHN KERRY 	 Secretary's Office 

TBD 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05785528 Date: 09/30/2015 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05785528 Date: 09/30/2015 

PHONE CALL w/PAKISTANI GENERAL KAYANI 	 Secretary's Office 

10:30 am 

OFFICE TIME12:15 pm Secretary's Office 

12:15 pm 

WORKING LUNCH FOR JORDANIAN KING ABDULLAH 111:15 pm James Monroe Room, 8 

th Floor *Camera Spray in Madison Room preceding. 

1:15 pm 

OFFICE TIME2:40 pm Secretary's Office 

2:40 pm 

DEPART State Department *En route EEOB 

2:45 pm 

ARRIVE EEOB 

2:45 pm 

LAUNCH OF U.S. INTERNATIONAL STRATEGY FOR CYBERSPACE3:40 pm South Court Auditorium of Eisenhower 
Executive Office Building 

3:40 pm 

DEPART EEOB *En route State Department 

3:45 pm 

ARRIVE State Department 
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4:00 pm 

MEETING w/DANNY BENJAMIN4:30 pm Secretary's Office 

4:30 pm 

OFFICE TIM E5:10 pm Secretary's Office 

5:10 pm 

RECEPTION FOR THE INAUGURAL CONFERENCE OF THE5:25 pm 

MEXICAN AMERICAN LEADERSHIP INITIATIVE (MALI) 

5:30 pm 

OFFICE TIME6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm 

DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm 

ARRIVE Private Residence 

### 

Benjamin Franklin Room 
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